
11-15-2017 Memo from Director Winner on Upcoming events

From: Walter Winner

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 1:28 PM

Subject: Weekend

 

Hey gang,

Busy weekend. Not sure if I touched on everything going at practice. I'll try here:

1. Friday: Pumpkin Show volunteer dinner, Amvets, Social Hour from 6-7 and buffet style dinner starts 
at 7. Hope to see you all there.

2. Saturday: Lancaster Christmas Parade. We will be leaving with the float at 8 AM.If you need a ride, 
meet at Forest Cemetery at 8. Parade starts at 10, but (if you've been there before, you know) it fills 
up quickly so I suggest getting there shortly after 9. We will be playing "Hang on for a Sloopy 
Christmas" and "Frosty the Snowman." I will bring extra music (not an excuse). I know the weather is 
sketchy, but this gig pays well and they always have a great, enthusiastic crowd. Please try to attend.

3. Sunday: Merry Tuba Christmas. We could use some cookies or other "Sweets"  dropped off by 
about 2 PM. If you are planning on playing, I have attached a fact sheet to this email.

It should be a great weekend, so don't miss out! Thanks again for all of your work.

Questions? Call, text, or email.

Dave


